Faculty Alliance 208D Butrovich Building

2025 Yukon Drive (907) 450-8042
P.O. Box 757780 ua-sygov-faculty@lists.alaska.edu
Fairbanks, AK 99775 Fairbanks, AK 99775 alaska.edu/governance/faculty-alliance/

March 12, 2020

Sheri Buretta, Chair James R. Johnsen, President
Board of Regents University of Alaska
University of Alaska PO Box 755000

PO Box 755300 Fairbanks, AK 99775-5000

Fairbanks, AK 99775-5300

Dear Chair Buretta and President Johnsen:

We appreciate the hard work you are doing on behalf of the University of Alaska system and
understand that these are incredibly challenging times with the academic and administrative
program reviews being rolled out.

We would like to call your attention to the importance of shared governance practices and
protocols and feel that the AAUP presentation at the November 2019 UA Board of Regents was
very helpful in providing why shared governance is vital to a healthy university. This is also
written into the UA BOR Policies in Chapter


mailto:ua-sygov-faculty@lists.alaska.edu
/bor/policy/03-01.pdf
https://alaska.edu/files/governance/FA-Resolution-2020-07_Concern-regarding-the-KTTU-article-and-NWCCU-letter.pdf
https://alaska.edu/files/governance/FA-Resolution-2020-01_Resolution-to-recommend-delay-in-authorization-to-declare-financial-exigency.pdf
https://alaska.edu/files/governance/FA-Resolution-2020-02_Principles-of-shared-governance-and-September-presentations..pdf
https://alaska.edu/files/governance/FA-Resolution-2020-03_Chancellor-Involvement.pdf
https://alaska.edu/files/governance/FA-Resolution-2020-04_Support-of-Humanities-Rescructuring-Committee-Recommendation.pdf
https://alaska.edu/files/governance/FA-Resolution-2020-05_Support-of-UNAC-request-for-detailed-budget-analysis.pdf
https://alaska.edu/files/governance/FA-Resolution-2020-06_Slowing-Down-Consolidation-Recommendation.pdf
https://alaska.edu/files/governance/FA-Resolution-2020-08_To-Propose-Regents-Policies-be-Updated.pdf
https://alaska.edu/governance/actions-motions-resolutio/
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